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Commission into Sexual Abuse
Peter O'Callaghan Q.C.

Owen Dixon Charnbers West
1B/15
205 William Street
Mebourne 3000

6 August l ggg

Tel: 9608 727A
9608 7979

Fax: 9608 7114

Private and Confidential

Attention Mr Paul Holdway
Lewis Hutchinson
Comrnercial Lawyers
2A Queen Street
Melbourne, 3000

Fax 96299630

Dear Sir

Be; Carmel Baffety

I refer to your letter of 29 July 1999 and confirm that I have seen Ms. Ratfety on a
number of occasions. I {irst saw her in the context of her comptaining to m6 at
the circumstances leading to her resignation from her position as a teacher at
the Doveton school.

She aiso provided me with extensive information in relation to Fr. Searson and
to complaints made about him by children at the school.

Ms. Haffety did not herself make any complaint of sexual abuse such that she
would for that reason be within my jurisdiction.

ln strictness, her complaint really amounts to a wronglul dismissal and that oi
course is not something which concerns me.

I willfurther review the matter in the light of some other investlgations, I have
had to conduct in rpspe-ct of the school and Fr. Searson. ! muJt make it clear
that it is improbable l'can assist MS. Baffety. This I have previously informed
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her, I will write to you r*rhen
sholtly.

Yours sincerely,

pendent Commissioner

I have reyiewed the nnatter, which I hape to da quite
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